

Roseville Youth Soccer Club · P.O. Box 355 · Roseville, CA 95678

# **Monthly Meeting**

## August 8, 2022 at 7:00p.m.

Mahany Library

Roseville, CA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call

#### Present:

John Sommercamp, Kevin Stringer, Amber Connors, Ted Archer, Scott Millsap, Justin Bloom, Peyton Navarrete, Yolanda Deadman, Isabelle Nelson, Cara Samuelson, Joe Canchola, Thin Nguyen, and Ryan Foster.

## Absent:

**Robert Werner** 

## 3. Introduction of Guests

Ryan Bussick Bryan Byrne

## 4. Acceptance of Minutes

Motion by John Sommercamp, second by Cara Samuelson to approve the July 2022 Board Meeting Minutes. Yes-11, No-0, Abstain-2.

## 5. Correspondence

## 6. Unfinished Business

## 7. New Business

- A. Payroll review
  - a. Short-term and long-term options are being reviewed due to staff turnover with the intent to provide required training and ensuring we are fiscally responsible.
- B. Coach meeting recap
  - a. Prior to next year, a process and procedure document will need to be established. This year was especially difficult, as there was turnover in staff and many of the board members had to step in to fill gaps and direct trainers.
  - b. Ryan provided a high-level overview of Rec teams without coaches.
  - c. John will provide Isabelle dates for Mahany.

## 8. Director Reports

## John Sommercamp:

- o John continues to work with the indoor facility broker to remove RYSC from the contract due to the inability to get a permit.
- o John also provided update on what dollars will be refunded and he is continuing to look into the issue.

## Kevin Stringer:

- o Kevin reviewed options as there has been a turnover in staff. Both short-term and long-term options are being reviewed.
- Kevin shared that approx. 50-60 Rec coaches have received training, and there has been positive feedback. One comment was "feels like the first time Rec is getting attention."
  - Next session will be in September.
- o Streetball has had good turnout and kids are enjoying it.
- o Skill Set Training has attendance of about 30%.
- Amber Connors: N/A
- Yolanda Deadman: N/A
- Isabelle Nelson:
  - o Isabelle shared that currently fields are either too dry or they are swamps and unplayable. She is currently in communication with the city.
  - o Isabelle and John will work together to determine dates/times for Maidu (indoor).

## Justin Bloom:

o Justin shared information he is getting from parents regarding trainers.

## Joe Canchola:

o Joe is working to fill his remaining 3 coaches spots that remain open.

Ryan Foster: N/A

## Peyton Navarrete

- Peyton shared over 250 teams picked up equipment.
- **o** Currently waiting for more soccer balls from Kombat.
- Picture day dates have been confirmed with Ultimate Exposure Oct 12, 16, 23.

## • Scott Millsap:

- o Scott with work with Peyton to update the Team Manager page on the RYSC website.
- o Scott has taken the lead to help accommodate requests.
- o Scott provided an update on Dick's Sponsorship.
- Cara Samuelson: N/A
- Ted Archer: N/A
- Thin Nguyen: N/A
- 9. Adjournment- 8:44 pm